
   
 

Project Name:  Hazardous Waste Disposal 

Addendum Number:   2 

Project ID:  2025-RFT-090 

  

  

 

The following change(s) in the Tender Documents are effective immediately. 

The Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. The changes outlined in this addendum shall take 

precedence over the original contract document. 

 

  

 

 

See table below with the public opening link  

 

ACTION DATE 

  Opening/Bid Call Date for RFT   March 19, 2025 

  Deadline for Submitting Inquiries   April 23, 2025 – 3:00 PM EST 

  Closing Date for RFT   April 30, 2025 – 3:00 PM EST 

  Public Opening Date   April 30, 2025 – 3:30 PM EST 

  

 Public Opening RFT 090 - Hazardous Waste Disposal  

 

  Meeting ID: 296 732 889 374 3  

  Passcode: RW2jZ2E8  

 

  Contract Award Date   May 15, 2025 

  Project Kick-Off Date   May 28, 2025 

  Substantial Performance Date   October 31, 2025 

  Completion Date   October 31, 2025 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWQ0ZTI1MTktOGMxNy00OWVjLTk1OTgtZjBlYWQyMzAyNTAy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2219058984-9659-43b2-b0df-4de6005e3ec3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a5875305-2dd4-4dff-8af7-354ac0af3f26%22%7d


    

Question 2.1 

Can we ship out waste in seacans on the first sailing of the season? and then send the same seacans back at a 

later sailing? The city may be without seacans for a couple months. Does the supply of seacans need to 

overlap each other? 

 

Response 2.1  

Yes, that would be possible. In the event that the sea cans are not returned to the City in acceptable 

condition or within the agreed-upon timeframe, the contractor will be held fully responsible and liable for 

any and all costs incurred by the City to procure equivalent replacements. 

 

 

 

 

Question 2.2 

The tender has identified waste in 109 X 205 L drums.  Are these drums expected to be replaced by the 

contractor, and if so, is there a criteria for (1) new or reconditioned drums and (2) UN rating on the drums to 

be supplied? 

 

Response 2.2  

No, the drums do not have to replaced. 

 

 

 

 

Question 2.3 

Does the landfill have a weigh scale that the contractor can use and have access to as part of the staging of 

seacans to the Port for shipment? 

  

Response 2.3 

No, the landfill does not have a scale 

 

 

 



   

Question 2.4 

As per Appendix B – Cost Submission Form, the following statement is included: 

 

“Have fully inspected the site and examined all the conditions affecting the work. I/We have also carefully 

examined all documents prepared for this contract including addenda thereto; and hereby offer to furnish 

all labour, materials, plant, equipment and services for the proper execution and completion of the items 

listed below, in accordance with the contract documents, including all addenda thereto which are 

acknowledged hereinafter for the above project for the sums separately indicated as follows:” 

 

However, Addendum 2, Response 1.2 states: 

“Due to current snow conditions at the site, a site visit would offer limited value. As such, a site visit 

opportunity will not be provided for this tender.” 

 

Given that a site visit will not be permitted, can you please confirm whether the requirement within 

Appendix B regarding the inspection of the site and examination of site conditions will be removed or 

revised accordingly? 

 

Response 2.4 

Please see the revised version below: 

“Have carefully examined all documents prepared for this contract including addenda thereto; and hereby 

offer to furnish all labour, materials, plant, equipment and services for the proper execution and completion 

of the items listed below, in accordance with the contract documents, including all addenda thereto which 

are acknowledged hereinafter for the above project for the sums separately indicated as follows:” 

 

 

 

 

 

Question 2.5 

Could you please clarify the order of precedence of documents upon contract award? Specifically, it is 

unclear how the Form of Agreement is positioned in the hierarchy. 

  

Response 2.5 

ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 

SERVICE/FORM OF AGREEMENT  



    

ISSUED ADDENDA 

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS  

SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS  

TERMS OF REFERENCE/ SPECIFICATION 

DRAWINGS 

 

 

 


